

WELCOME

to the

DEDICATION

of the

KITCHEN-DINING HALL
PALOMAR MOUNTAIN CAMP

Wednesday

November 19, 1958

1:30 p.m.

## INTERESTING FACTS ABOUT PALOMAR MOUNTAIN CAMP

- \*Palomar Mountain Camp was acquired by the Camp Commission in 1945 through lease with the State Park Commission.
- \*Palomar Mountain Camp first opened on January 27, 1947, as a work-experience program for high school boys.
- \*In the summer of 1947, the San Diego Police Department sponsored its first encampment for graduating members of the school Junior Traffic Patrol.
- \*The family camp program started in the summer of 1949.
- \*The new kitchen-dining hall was built by Peter H. Lusardi, contractor. Work was started in June 1958. The total cost of construction was \$50,588.45. The Engineering Division of the County Public Works Department designed and supervised the building of the kitchen-dining hall.
- \*The Camp Commission operates three camps: Palomar Mountain Camp, Camp Cuyamaca, and Camp Davidson which is leased from the San Diego Armed Services Y.M.C.A. At least 10,000 school campers are expected to participate in the program this year. Over 17,000 campers will participate in the total program provided by the Camp Commission in 1958-59.
- \*The sixth graders from La Mesa Elementary School and Maryland Avenue School are in camp this week.
- \*Palomar Mountain Camp also is available for community camping on week ends.

Vous 1st-

## PROGRAM

## FLAG SALUTE

Song: 'America the Beautiful'

WELCOME ..... Denver C. Fox

Principal, Palomar Mountain Camp

Cargue Royd Director of Camping

HISTORY OF PALOMAR MOUNTAIN..... Byron A. Hill Superintendent, Palomar Observatory

DEDICATION OF

PALOMAR KITCHEN-DINING HALL..... George Kerrigan

Councilman, City of San Diego

Member, Camp Commission

RIBBON CUTTING CEREMONY..... De Graff Austin
Board of Supervisors
County of San Diego

CAMP SONGS
Council Ring
Palomar Campers

TOUR OF CAMP PROGRAM

John Craine

Head Counselor